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Dear Robert: 

, on behalf of Kevin Cohen 
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rlmiller@eiu.edu 
Lawhead, Marcia 
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This is a request for records, which we respectfully request be provided on a timely basis based on the applicable statutory 
requirements. 

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request copies of the following "Documents" for the athletic 
department coaches and staff listed below: 

a. Employment Contract for the 2010-2011 academic year (Letter of intent, form agreement, or any record which 
shows annual compensation and start/end date of employment). If an employee aoes not have a formal written 
agreement, please provide a spreadsheet listing Name, Sport, Compensation, and StartlEnd Date (or write "At 
Will" if applicable). 

b. Outside income form for any Coach from the 09-10 fiscal year if available (in cases where such a record exists per 
NCAA bylaw 11 .2.2). 

c. Any income associated with Sports Camps for any Coach from the 09-10 fiscal year ifavailable. ' 

Last Name 
1 Akers 
2 Altadonna 
3 Babich 
4 Bellantoni 
5 Blackburn 
6 Bos 
7 Buchanan 
8 Callahan 
9 Cleveland 
10 Dorey 
II Emanuel 
12 Galligan 
13 Hansen 
14 Howarth 
15 Jackson 
16 Lewis 
17 Lynch 
18 Meade 
19 Monee! 
20 Schmitz 
21 Schuette 
22 Sommerfeld 
23 Sweitzer 
24 Thelmon 
25 Timmons 
26 Wittke 

First Name 
Tom 
Chad 
Bobby 
Roc 
John 
Matt 
Lee 
Brian 
Chad 
Jason 
Brenton 
Rachel 
Mark 
Erin 
Forrest 
Michael 
Mike 
Skylar 
Mike 
Jim 
Kim 
Jessica 
Ryan 
Barron 
Quacy 
Roy 

School 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern lllinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
Eastern Illinois University 
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27 Cash Eric Eastern Illinois University 
28 Taylor Tony Eastern Illinois University 
29 Laingen Sam Eastern lllinois University 
30 Jager David Eastern Illinois University 

If any coach listed above is a volunteer or graduate assistant, please let me know and exclude their documents. 

In addition to the individuals above, you are also requested to provide copies of "Documents" for any Coaches (excluding 
volunteers and graduate assistants) who entered into a new, amended, extended or updated employment relationship 
(including any increase in compensation) with your institution at any time during the 90 day period preceding the date of 
this request. 

If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., PDFs or CD), then I would prefer to 
receive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I request all PDFs in a 
single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are unable to email the records or 
you require an address to process this request, please find below my mailing address.. 

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any other information 
to process this request in a timely manner. 

Thank you, 
Kevin 

Kevin Cohen 

Winthrop Intelligence, LLC 

Kevin Cohen 
Director of Operations 

http://winthropintelligence.com 
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